



riaftab50@gmail.com



[Hafiz Aftab Hussain](#)



[971-556459295](tel:971-556459295)



[engg-hafiz-aftab hussain-4a1b9762](#)



Engr. Hafiz Aftab Hussain

Senior QHSE Engineer/Corporate In charge & Auditor

- Approved OHS Professional from Musanada Abu Dhabi General Service Company
- Approved OHS Professional from DOT Abu Dhabi
- Approved OHS Professional from AL AIN Municipality
- Approved OHS Professional from Western Region Municipality
- Approved OHSAD OHS PRACTITIONER (Al Qudorat)
- Approved OHS professional from EHS Tarkhees Dubai (Sars Certified)

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Team Leader

Lead Audits

Building Regulations

Elaborating Corporate QHSE Procedures

Incident/Accident Investigation

Planning & Scheduling

CAREER STATEMENT

“I feel that my three greatest strengths are firstly my ability to have a clear understanding of the needs of client. Secondly the satisfaction I get from being involved in a building project. Finally my passion for being involved in creating buildings that could last for decades and knowing that they will make a positive impact on people’s lives and the environment..“

[Eng. Hafiz Aftab](#)

Summary Of Work

Dedicated and enthusiastic professional with over 10 year experience in construction industry as a QHSE Engineer Strong leadership skills to deliver noticeable results. Ergonomics, Operational control, Cooperate QHSE Procedures, deal with government authorities, Process safety management, Conduct internal & external audits. My experience and leadership has made me an integral part of the organization.

Qualification

- **B.S.C Engineering**
(Pakistan Engineering Council Registered)
The University Of FSD (MADINA UNIVERSTY)

Certifications

- **Lead Auditor** (IRCA Approved)
 - **QMS 9001:2015**
 - **EMS 14001:2004**
 - **OHSAS 18001:2007**
 - **ISO 45001:2018**
- **NEBOSH** International General Certification (IGC 1, IGC 2, IGC 3)
- **IOSH** Managing Safely
- **NVQ Diploma** Level 5 (SVT, City & Guild)
- **Unit 611 Diploma** Level 6 (SVT City & Guild) approaching to GRAD IOSH
- **IASP** Advanced Diploma in Occupational Health & Safety
- **CQE** (43 weeks Wapda Engineering Academy)
- **OSHA** Certified Manager 48 hours.
- **PSM** (Process Safety Management) MISIP Dubai UAE
- **BFF** (Basic Fire Fighting)
- **COSHH**
- **First Aider** Certified
- **Awareness Training** (Risk Assessment, Incident/Accident Investigation)
- **Internal Auditor** ISO 9001:2015, 14001:2015, 18001:2007)
- Transition Awareness training (ISO, EMS, and OHSAS)
- **QMS** In house Training (ADSSC Project Al Ain)



riaftab50@gmail.com



[Hafiz Aftab Hussain](#) [971-556459295](tel:971-556459295) [engg-hafiz-aftab hussain-4a1b9762](#)



- **Applying Pearl Rating System** (Abu Dhabi Urban Council) Nov2016
- **PMP** (Project Management Professional) Training (35 PDU) MISIP (Dubai)
- **CCP** (Certified Cost Professional/Engineer) Chicago Institute UAE
- **Earned Value Management** certified (3 Fold Dubai)
- **Six Sigma** (Yellow Belt)
- **Primavera** (6.1, 6.7,) practical training (Nov 2012) ICBT
- **Primavera** (8.2, 8.3) practical training (Dec 2013) ICBT

Experience

Senior QHSE Engineer/Corporate In charge

SABER GROUP ~ OCT 2014 to Date... ~ (QHSE Manager/Senior QHSE Engineer)

NBHH GROUP ~ June 2010 to Sep 2014 ~ (QHSE Engineer)

Image Group ~ Year 2009 ~ (QHSE Engineer)

Projects Summary

Overall Responsibilities Being QHSE

- Ensure that the activities at work place are in line with the requirements of QMS & EMS & OHSAS standards as well as implementation
- Development & Implementation of QHSE Manuals Systems, QHSE Plan, PQP Plan.
- Preparation Of Method Of statements & Material Submittals
- Implementation of Cop's & Mechanisms elaborated by the Government authorities at corporate level.
- Propose KPI targets for QHSE.
- Prepare the annual waste reduction reports as per Tadweer CWM regulations
- Monitor and ensure the safe system of work being complied at site.
- Control the Day-to-Day operations including auditing, meetings trainings and updating documents & records for all aspects of the systems.
- Lead investigations for accidents & identify root causes.
- Practice QHSE risk management.
- Responsible to carry out extensive statistical analysis & work.
- Responsible to execute the environment management process.
- Supervise daily, weekly and monthly QHSE statistics reports, analyse and initiate corrective and preventive measures and maintain records.
- Monitored and controlled all inspection activities.
- Monitored and supervised field operation activities to conform the work as per standard specification of the project.
- Supervised & coordinating on site activities.
- Conduct Training Sessions (Internal & External)



riaftab50@gmail.com



[Hafiz Aftab Hussain](#) [971-556459295](tel:971-556459295) [engg-hafiz-aftab hussain-4a1b9762](https://www.linkedin.com/in/engg-hafiz-aftab-hussain-4a1b9762)



- Conduct continuous Improvement processes to improve process & procedures
- Monitor & ensure that all Quality, Health & Safety & Environment legislation is complied with and ensure a safe working environment for all team members with in a busy working environment.
- Manage company profile with respect to Quality, Health, and Safety & Environment.

Projects Executed under this position

Project: Design & Build of Madinat Zayed, Al Dhafra Region

Employer: Mussanda **Consultant:** AECOM

Project work Detail: Road & Infra structure

Project: Project (Al Taweela)

Client: Command of Military Works

Project work Detail: Building work & Road maintenance

Project: Improvement and maintenance of road and infrastructure in Mirfa Region

Client: Western Region Municipality

Project work Detail: Road & Infra structure

Project: Maintenance of Road & Foot path at Al Bahia

Client: Department of Municipality Affairs & Transport

Project work Detail: Road Maintenance & Installation of utilities

Project: DP World Unipole-1, Jebel Ali Free Zone, Dubai

Client: DP World UAE Region FZE.

Project work Detail: Road Utilities installation & removal

Project: Maintenance of Guard Rails, Fences & General Works, Dubai Region

Client : Roads and Transport Authority (RTA)

Project: Airport Interchange and Airport Region Road Network (E10), Ras Ul Khema

Client: DOT / Mussanda

Project work Detail: Road work

Project: Smart Dynamic Traffic Monitoring and Enforcement Tower , Abu Dhabi

Client: Abu Dhabi Police Department.

Project work Detail: Road work

Project: New Visitor's Centre & Plaza at Sheikh Zayed Grand Mosque, Abu Dhabi

Client: Ministry of Presidential Affairs

Project work Detail: Road work

Project: Maintenance, Rehabilitation Asset Management for Main Roads Abu Dhabi

Client: Department of Transport (DoT) **Consultant:** Mouchel

SABER GROUP
Oct2014 to Date



riaftab50@gmail.com



[Hafiz Aftab Hussain](#)



[971-556459295](tel:971-556459295)



[engg-hafiz-aftab hussain-4a1b9762](#)

[NAEL & BIN
HERMAL](#) June2011 to
Sep2014)

Project work Detail: Road Maintenance & Installation of utilities

Project: Maintenance, Rehabilitation Asset Management for Main Roads Al Ain

Client: Department of Transport (DoT) **Consultant:** AECOM

Project work Detail: Road Maintenance & Installation of utilities

Project: Road Marking & Crack sealant, Al Ain Region

Client: Al Ain Municipality **Consultant:** ECIL

Project work Detail: Road marking & Crack sealant

Nov- 2013 – Jan, 2015: Nael & Bin Hermal Hydro export EST –, Al Ain Region

Project: Al Daher

Client: Al Ain Municipality **Consultant:** Hyder

Jun- 2011 – Nov, 2013– Nael & Bin Hermal Hydro export Est-, Al Ain Region

Project: Al Ain Trunk Services – Al Ain

Client: ADSSCC **Consultant:** Hyder Consultant.

References

Eng. MUHAMMAD Zaman

Senior HSE Engineer

KEO International Consultant

Cell No. 0526660078

Eng. Mustafa Abdulla

Senior HSE Engineer

Otak International

Cell No. 050 383 3246

Eng. Mutwakil Al Tayeb

Resident Engineer

AECOM Middle East

Cell No. 0504857686

Eng. Waseem Shahzad

HSE Manager

Agility General Contracting Abu Dhabi

Cell No. 050 7735605

Eng. Sohail Akbar

HSE Engineer

WS Atkins & Partners Overseas

Cell No. 050 363 1725

Mr. Yasir Ishaq

Senior QS

Injaz National General Enterprises LLC

Cell No 0551820928



riaftab50@gmail.com



[Hafiz Aftab Hussain](#)



[971-556459295](tel:971-556459295)



[engg-hafiz-aftab hussain-4a1b9762](#)